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Freedom Pass - Written Submissions — Personal Expetiences

Submission Thirteen

hiss Sally Masson,
Serutiny Project Manager,
Freadom Pass Reviaw,
Serutiny Team,

Room 318,

Southwark Towrn Hall,

17 JUE 200
Peckham Road, 1 8 _
London SES BUB. 18" July 2008.

Dear Miss Masson,
Re:- Freedom Pass Review,

4.1 | woutd fike to make the following slatement for consideration by the Scrutiny Panel regarding the above subjact. | believe that part
of this statermant will already have bean mada by other peopfe, but | will use it a5 an illuslralion as to the apparent disarray that he
Disabled Unit found ilself wilh regards ty the Renewal of Disablad Freedom Passes. .

Firgtly, my own experience which appaars nat to have besn as bad as a ot of blind peaple | know. |t could have been because |
rmade saveral lalsphons calls o it could just have been plain good luck,  When, inthe middle of February my wife's attenlion was
drawn to the facl fhal bus passes were due for renewal and they would expire on 31 March.  On 15" February, | contasted the
Nisablad Unit and 1 was glven to undarstand that the Letlters of Authorisation had baen sant oul on Monday so | should recalve il
within the next 5 days. When 1 have not received il by 20% February, | contacled hem again fhe following day, 21 February.
Then | was told they had been senl out on the Monday and should receive It by the end of the wask.  So when | had sill not
raceived It on the Monday morning, | contacted lhem again and was told that TiL were very late in informing them of tha allerations
to the questionnaira and the documents should ba sent out by the end of the week.  On Friday 29" February | contacted them
again and firstly, | was told that the lstlers had been sent out in batches over the last few weeks, when | questioned this | was put
through to somecne else and | was once again told aboul TIL and that the leflers were on their way. | finally racaived my
application pack on Saturday 1= March which 1 sent off at the start of the next waek, and | received my Letler of Autharisation al the
beginning of April. ’ :
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132 During my conversation on Manday 251 February when | pointed out that, by the tims people received their application forms and
relurned tham, and they'd been provessed and the Letter of Authorisation would not be carried out by the end of March, and { was
informed that TAL had agrasd to axlend the ifa of the Pass until 31! May, however, | nated thet there was no indicalion of this fact
included in the information sent out with tha Pack which | fesl it should have done, hecause | know for a fact that people whers |
work, who, like me are blind were panicking when they'd heard nothing from the Council and when they had relurnad their Forms
and not received their Letlors by 31 March.  So 1 believe the Unit could have done far mere lo publicise the exlension of the
Passes.

1. l;_l wolld like give other evidence as lo why | believe was in complete chaos over the Freedom Passes and it appears to be ne logical
system whatsosver. Firstly, onie friend of mine who received his Application Pack at the same lime as me, sent his back within the
first week the first week of March, did not recelva his Letter of Authorisation uniil fhe end of Apritbeginning of May. A secord
axperience was a married couple whom we know, who 1 believad they received thelr Application Facks, the husband recelved his
Letter of Authorisation al the beginning of April whereas his wile did not receive hers until e last wesk of Aypril, with her Letter of
Authorization she also received a duptication pack wilh a letter asking her o complels the enclosed form and return & and asked her
nel to contact thern for at least a month. -

Confinuad on reverse side...
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i2§ Final piese vf evidance: a pair of twins who llve in the sams black of fiats, one of them recelved Iheir Application Park early in March

and thelr Lstter of Aulhorisation early in Apri, the other twin, daspite several lelephone calls received his Application Pack towards
the and of he lasl waek of March and received his Letier of Autharisation on 21+ #May.

124 Finally, | think you should ask why, when other boroughs were contacting their disabled residents with regards to renewing thair
Fresdom Passes as early as the end of January, was Southwark Councll so lale in sending theirs out. It appears that Southwark
Council decided to implement TiLs' Instructions whereas other boroughs had decided not fo, or was it that they had already sent
#heir Letters of Authorisatlon out before the new instructions wers released to the boroughs?

1231 hope thls evitence and quastions will help the Scrutiny Panel to decide'what happens in the Disability Unil andl help (hem to make
positive suggestions as to how procedures can be improved for Ihe future. .

Yaurs sincerely,

Clat 4



